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American Exploration Company May 8. 1989
ay ’

Re: Hospah Sand Unit Well
37
McKinley County, N. Mexico

State of New Mexico

Enrgy & Minerals Department
0I1T Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

ztec, New Mexico RE@E&W&W

Attn: Ernie Busch

Geologist 3 MAYI 0]989 L

Deputy 0i1 & Gas Inspector
OiL CON. pyy,
DisT, 3

On May 2, 1989, we sent your office additional information for the
Hospah Sand Unit Wells 28, 29, 38 and 39 pursuant to your request for
additional data as to our application to deepen the wells.

Gentlemen:

Ke also applied for a permit on the subject well and enclosed is the
information available from our files.

Please advise at your earliest convenience if this data will
expedite approval of same or if additional information will be required.

Very truly yours,

AMERICAN EXPLORATION COﬂANY
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Marty B.\McClanahan

Sr. Production Analyst
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Encl.
cC: Nace Peard

2100 RepublicBank Center, 700 Louisiana, Houston, Texas 77002-2725, Telephone: (713) 237-0800
885 Third Avenue, Suite 2500. New York, New York 10022-4802, Telephone: (212) 644-6900



